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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:37 PM
To: '‘Bonnie'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Incorrect Fein #‘P04000095308

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Roh
Internot Acoess

Please take a few minules 0 provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a cuslomer Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intenm Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
ihe level and quality of services provided lo you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
far your participation.

2OS Customar Satstachion Survey

From: Bonnie [maitto:bmonarch@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:32 PM

To: corphelp; 'Frank Masdeu'; natalia@amerilawyer.com
Cc: 'Paul Glance CPA'

Subject: Incorrect Fein #

To Whom it may concern,

For some reason our FEIN Number is incorrect on your website, we have been paying the IRS with FEIN
# 56-2487453 and your website has it listed at 56-1467453. How do we correct this error? If you fook
back al our reports, it was correct until 2006 listed as 56-2467453. Somehow it got changed and was
never noticed.

Bonnie Masdeu

Monarch Security Services, Ing.
2550 NW 72nd Avenue

Sutte 218

Minmi, FIL 33122

1 1 7Y/ v 0



